Hunter, Kathy (UTC)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Kathy

Terrel A. Anderson <TAANDERS@UP.COM> /ﬂ/7§

Tuesday, April 21, 2015 10:55 AM Mdj o/
Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Curl, Paul (UTC); Mike A. Smith

RE: Park Rd application to replace existing cantilever with flashing lights with gates

MP5.63 Spokane Valley DOT#662510F Spokane Sub

Park RD.pdf; Signed application.pdf

Attached is the application with the changes that you requested.

Also the plans.

The house is currently in the NE quad and will be relocated to the SE quad.
The Sight distance for a vehicle stopped at "A" Gate North 2,400' South 4000
The Sight distance for a vehicle stopped at "B" Gate North 2,400' South 4000'
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Crews are getting ready. Do you have a time line on when we can let them start?

(See attached file: Park RD.pdf)(See attached file: Signed application.pdf)

Terrel A. Anderson

Manager Industry & Public Projects

9451 Atkinson St.

Roseville CA. 95747
Office: 916 789-5134
Fax: 402 233-3066
taanders@up.com

When Making a submittal to UPRR ensure that the following information |s in the email subject or your plan will be

rejected.

Project type, % Plans, City, State; Street, RR Milepost, Subdivision, DOT#, and Lat/Long

“"Hunter, Kathy (UTC)" ---04/15/2015 01:38:44 PM---Terrel. A few updates to the petition.

From: "Hunter, Kathy (UTC)" <khunter@utc.wa.gov>
To: "Terrel A. Anderson" <TAANDERS@UP.COM>

Cc: "Curl, Paul (UTC)" <pcurl@utc.wa.gov>

Date: 04/15/2015 01:38 PM

Subject: RE: Park Rd application to replace existing cantilever with flashing lights with gates MP5.63 Spokane Valley DOT#662510F Spokane Sub
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